KenAT PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

148 North Binkley Street - Soldotna, Alaska
e Phone (907) 714-8888 Fax (907) 262-9645

February 7, 2011

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Tim Peterson, Director, Human Resources

THROUGH: Dave Jénes, Assistant Superintendent o |

SUBJECT: ~ Approval of New Teacher Contracis/2010-11 Item- 10 a. (1)

Itis recommendéd that the following new teacher contracts be approved. The following
assignments are tentative: ' '

RESIDENCE NAME DEGREE INSTITUTION MAJOR - ATC EXP  ASSIGN
Soldotna, Christopher BS Montana State  Elementary K-8 2 AK Temporary,
AK. D. Etzwiler . . - ‘University, Education Elementary - Science/Math

Bozeman, . Teacher,
Montana Razdolna
School
Homer, AK.  Judith M. BA Vanguard Elementary K-8 3 Temporary,
Michaels University of Education Elementary; States  Special
' Southern Special Ed Education
California, ‘ Cognitively Resource
Costa Mesa, impaired K- Teacher,
California 12 Tustumena
Elementary

ANCHOR POINT  COOPER LANDING  HOMER HOPE  KACHEMAK SELO  KENAI MOOSE PASS NANWALEK  NIKISK NIKOLAEYSK
NINILCHIK  PORT GRAHAM RAZDOINA  SELDOVIA SEWARD SOLDOTNA STERLING  TUSTUMENA TYONEK VOZNESENKA



